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Agenda

Å Service-Connected Disability Compensation

Å VA Vocational Rehabilitation

Å VA Health Care

Å Education and Training ïGI Bill

Å VA Guaranteed Home Loans

Å Other Veterans Benefits

Å Employment Resources

Å Financial Resources

Å State and Local Veterans Benefits
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Service-Connected Disability 

Compensation

Å A monetary benefit paid to Veterans who are disabled by 
an injury (physical or mental) or illness that was incurred or 
aggravated during active military service.

Å Monthly disability compensation varies with the degree of 
disability and the number of eligible dependents. 
Compensation is tax-free and subject to annual cost of 
living allowance increases

Å Payment of military retirement pay, disability severance 
pay, and separation incentive payments (Special 
Separation Benefit (SSB) and Voluntary Separation 
Incentive (VSI), may affect the amount of VA compensation 
paid to disabled Veterans
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Service-Connected Disability 

Compensation

Å Can apply for SCD Compensation before leaving active-
duty (180 days prior to ETS or retirement)

Å NOT a bar to continuing service in reserve components

Å Medical care for life for service-connected conditions
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Why Use a 

Veteran Service Officer

Å A Veteran Service Officer is your advocate, their services 
are free and confidential. Organizations include: 

The American Legion, Veterans of Foreign Wars, Disabled American Veterans, 
AMVETS, Military Order of the Purple Heart, Vietnam Veterans of America 
Paralyzed Veterans of America, National Association for Black Veterans,     
Marine Corps League, State veteran service agencies, etc.

Å Veterans who receive legal help or aid from advocacy 
groups receive on average $11,162, compared with $4,728 
for those who go it alone

Å Currently about two-thirds of veterans get such advocacy 
help; the highest representation is in North Dakota (81.9%),

while the lowest is in Maryland (44.8%) 

Source:  www.military.com, July 2007
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VA Vocational Rehabilitation

Å Assists veterans with service-connected disabilities with 
obtaining and maintaining suitable employment

Å Independent living services are available for severely 
disabled veterans

Å Receive job training towards employment that does not 
affect medical conditions

Å Tuition, books and related fees paid by the VA

Å Eligible for VA Work-Study program

Å May include subsistence allowance
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VA Health Care

Å All veterans are eligible to enroll in the VA Health Care system

Å Reservists and National Guard may also qualify if they were 
called to active duty (other than for training only) by a Federal 
order and completed the full period for which they were called 
to active duty

Å OIF/OEF veterans may receive up to 5 years free health care 
for any condition possibly related to their service

Å Medical care for life for service-connected disabilities

Å 50% or higher VA rating may elect VA as their Primary Care 
Provider

Å Emergency care on a space available basis

Å Civilian Health and Medical Program (CHAMPVA) for 
qualifying dependents and survivors
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Education and Training

Å GI Bill - Financial assistance to aid with tuition, books, etc. 
Paid to the veteran on a monthly basis 
ï Public School: All Tuition & Fee Payments for an in-State Student

ï Private/Foreign School: Up to 18,077.50 per academic year

Å Options vary based on type of service and participation

Å Dependence Educational Assistance ïfor qualifying 
dependents

Å Subject to annual cost of living allowance 

Å Tax free

Å Eligible for VA Work-Study Program
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VA Home Loan Guarantee

Å Guaranties are issued to help buy homes, condominiums, 
CO-OPS, manufactured homes and to refinance loans

Å Guarantees the loan to the lender to allow the purchase of 
primary residence with zero down payment, no PMI

Å 2% funding fee ïmay be waived for veterans in receipt of 
service-connected disability compensation

Å Perpetual entitlement ïyou may use it more than once



Updated Sept 2013, Washington State Department of Veterans Affairs

Other Veterans Benefits

Å Small Business Loans ï1-800-827-5722, www.sba.gov/vets

Å VA Life Insurance ï1-800-669-8477, www.insurance.va.gov 

Å Burial and Memorial ï1-800-697-6947, www.cem.va.gov

Å Veterans Preference ïFederal civil service, many State and 

local government agencies

Å State and local veterans benefits
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Employment Resources

Å Army Career Alumni Program (ACAP)

Å State Employment Agencies ïLocal Veterans Employment 
Representatives, Disable Veteransô Outreach Program 

Å Employer Support of the Guard and Reserve 
(Reemployment Rights) ï1-800-336-4590, www.esgr.mil 
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Financial Resources

Å State Departments of Veterans Affairs

Å State Military Departments ïNational Guard

Å County Veteran Organizations

Å Veteran Service Organizations

Å Faith Based Organizations



www.helmetstohardhats.org

http://www.helmetstohardhats.org/


What is Helmets to Hardhats?

Helmets to Hardhats is a national program that 

connects National Guard, Reserve and transitioning 

active-duty military members with quality career training 

and employment opportunities within the construction 

industry. 

How Does Helmets to Hardhats Work?

The Helmets to Hardhats program connects former 

military personnel with career opportunities from the 

nationwide building and construction trades. 

Candidates can access information about careers and 

apprenticeships via the Internet from anywhere in the 

world. The Helmets to Hardhats profile they complete 

helps communicate to hiring managers the transferable 

skills they acquired during their military service
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What does my home State 

have to offer me?
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ALABAMA

Housing Benefits
ÅAlabama State Veterans Home Program

Financial Assistance Benefits
ÅAd Valorem Tax Exemptions

ÅBonus for Southeast Asian War Prisoners

ÅExemption of Debts Incurred Pursuant to National 

Housing Act or Veterans' Benefits

ÅMilitary Retiree Income Tax Exemption

ÅUnemployment Compensation

ÅMilitary Combat Pay Income Tax Exemption

Employment Benefits
ÅJob Status and Reemployment Rights

ÅPreference in State Classified Employment

Veterans Business Benefits
ÅBusiness and Occupation License 

Exemptions for Disabled Veterans

ÅBusiness and Occupation License 

Exemptions for Veterans of WW II

ÅForfeiture of Franchise

Education Benefits
ÅG. I. Dependents' Scholarship Program

Other State Benefits
ÅArmed Forces Voter Registration and Absentee  Voting

ÅCommitment of Incompetent Veteran

ÅExecutive, Attestation and Acknowledgment Certification

ÅFiduciaries in War Service

ÅDiscounted Fishing License

ÅGuardianship for Veterans and Minor Dependents

ÅMilitary Leave of Absence

ÅNotice of Armed Forces Death

ÅOfficial Report of Person Missing, Etc

ÅPeace Officers' Credit for Military Service

ÅPublic Records

ÅRecording of Discharges

ÅValidation of Marriage of Divorced Persons

ÅWills

Return to map

TC: Vickie Howard

Phone: 334-270-2990

E-mail: vickie.l.howard.ctr@mail.mil

State Director: Clyde Marsh

Phone: 334-242-5077

e-mail: clyde.marsh@va.alabama.gov

Alabama Department of Veterans Affairs

RSA Plaza, Suite 530

770 Washington Avenue

Montgomery, Alabama 36130-2755

334-242-5077

http://www.va.state.al.us/

mailto:clyde.marsh@va.alabama.gov
http://www.va.state.al.us/
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ALASKA

Housing Benefits
ÅVeterans Land Discount/Purchase Preference

ÅProperty Tax Exemptions

ÅVeterans Housing and Residential Loans

Employment Benefits
ÅEmployment Preference Rights

ÅVeterans Employment Services

ÅAffirmative Action Plan

Education Benefits
ÅFree Tuition for Spouse or Dependent of Armed  

Services Member

ÅHigh School Diplomas

Other State Benefits
ÅRecording Veterans Report of Separation Form

ÅDisabled Veterans Parking Permits

ÅVeterans License Plates

ÅHunting and Fishing Licenses

ÅState Camping Pass

ÅAlaska Marine Highway Pass

ÅBirthday Cards from the Governor

ÅGovernorôs Advocacy Award

ÅMilitary and Veterans Memorial Landmark Property

ÅWartime Letters - The Legacy Project

ÅMilitary Credit Towards State Retirement

Alaska Department of Military & 

Veterans Affairs

Camp Denali, Building 49000

PO Box 5800 

Richardson, AK 99505-5800

907-428-6016

907-428-6019 Fax

http://www.veterans.alaska.gov/

Return to map

State Director: Verdie Bowen

Phone: 907-428-6016

Email: verdie.bowen@alaska.gov

National Guard TAA

Phone:907-428-6663

http://www.infoplease.com/ipa/A0108178.html
http://www.veterans.alaska.gov/
mailto:verdie.bowen@alaska.gov
http://www.infoplease.com/ipa/A0108178.html
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American Samoa

Veterans Center

Physical Address Mailing Address

Ottoville Road P.O. Box 982942

Pago Pago, AS 96799 Pago Pago, AS 96799

Phone: (001) 684-699-3760

or

(001) 877-977-8387

Fax: (001) 684-699-3764

Return to map

For assistance after hours, weekends, and holidays call: 1-877-WAR-VETS (1-877-927-8387)



Updated March 2018, Washington State Department of Veterans Affairs

ARIZONA

Housing Benefits
ÅArizona State Veterans Homes

Financial Assistance Benefits
ÅTax and License Fee Exemptions 

ÅVehicle License Tax and Registration Fees

ÅVeteransô Donation Fund

Employment Benefits
ÅEmployment Preferences

ÅProfessional and Occupational Licenses

ÅLocal Veterans Employment Representative

ÅDisabled Veterans Outreach Program

Education Benefits
ÅTuition and Fees-Deferred Payment

ÅVeterans Supportive Campuses 

ÅAutomatic In State Residency   

Other State Benefits
ÅBurial and Headstones

ÅAbsentee Voting in Elections

ÅRecording of Discharges

ÅPublic Record Certification

ÅCredit for Military Service for State Retirement Benefits

ÅHunting and Fishing Licenses

ÅArizona State Parks

ÅSpecial License Plates

Arizona Department of Veterans Services

3839 North 3rd Street

Phoenix AZ, 85012

602-255-3373

https://dvs.az.gov/

Return to map

State Director: Wanda Wright

Phone:602-255-3373

National Guard TAA: Frank J. Sandell

Phone:602-629-4421

Email: frank.sandell@us.army.mil

http://www.infoplease.com/ipa/A0108181.html
https://dvs.az.gov/
mailto:frank.sandell@us.army.mil
http://www.infoplease.com/ipa/A0108181.html
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ARKANSAS

Housing Benefits
ÅArkansas Veterans Home

ÅDomiciliary- Intermediate and Skilled Care

Financial Assistance Benefits
ÅHomestead and Personal Property Tax Exemption

ÅGross Receipt of Tax Exemption

ÅIncome Tax Exemption

Education Benefits
ÅFree Tuition for Spouse, Children of POW

Other State Benefits
ÅArkansas Department of Parks and Tourism

ÅHunting and Fishing License

ÅLicense Plates- Military Specialty Plates

ÅArkansas State Veterans Cemetery

Claims and Appeals Division
ÅClaims assistance

ÅRepresentation with VA appeals

Arkansas Department of Veterans Affairs

2401 John Ashley Drive

North Little Rock, Ar 72214

(501) 683-2382

(501) 370-3829 (fax)

Office of the Director:

501 Woodlane Street

Suite 230C

Little Rock, AR 72201

http://www.veterans.arkansas.gov

Return to map

State Director: Colonel Nathaniel "Nate" Todd

Phone:501-370-3820

National Guard TAA:

Phone: 501-212-4089

http://www.infoplease.com/ipa/A0108184.html
http://www.veterans.arkansas.gov/
http://www.infoplease.com/ipa/A0108184.html
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CALIFORNIA
Housing Benefits
ÅVeterans Homes of California 

Financial Assistance Benefits
ÅProperty Tax Exemptions 

ÅCalvet Farm and Home Loans

ÅMotor Vehicle Registration Fees Waived 

Employment Benefits
ÅEmployment and Unemployment Insurance  

Assistance 

ÅVeterans Preference in California Civil Service  

Examinations 

Veterans Business Benefits
ÅBusiness License, Tax and Fee Waiver 

ÅDisabled Veteran Business Enterprise Opportunities 

Education Benefits
ÅCollege Tuition Fee Waivers for Veteransô Dependents 

Other State Benefits
ÅDisabled Veteran License Plates (DV 100%)

ÅVeterans Claims Representation

ÅFishing and Hunting Licenses

ÅState Parks and Recreation Pass

ÅState of California Veterans Cemetery

ÅVeterans License Plates 

ÅThe California Women Veterans Roster 

ÅThe California Veterans Registry at the California Veterans Memorial

Return to map

Online Reintegration Questionnaire:

www.calvet.ca.gov

TC: Horst Laube

Phone: 916-854-3315

Email: horst.e.laube.ctr@mail.mil

Agency Secretary: Tom Johnson

National Guard TAA: Nicole Townsend

Phone: 559-392-0494

Email: nicole.a.townsend2.ctr@mail.mil

National Guard TAA: Nicole Townsend 

Phone: 559-454-5129

Email: Nicole.townsend1@us.army.mil

California Department of Veterans Affairs

1227 O Street

Sacramento, CA 95814

1-800-952-5626

1-800-221-8998 (Outside California)

http://www.calvet.ca.gov

http://www.infoplease.com/ipa/A0108187.html
http://www.calvet.ca.gov/
mailto:Nicole.townsend1@us.army.mil
http://www.infoplease.com/ipa/A0108187.html
http://www.cdva.ca.gov/
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COLORADO

Housing Benefits
ÅState Veteransô Home

ÅState Veterans Nursing Home

Financial Assistance Benefits
ÅColorado State Tax Advantage

ÅBurial Allowance

ÅDisabled Veteran Property Tax Exemption

Employment Benefits
ÅEmployment Assistance 

ÅEmployment Preference 

Education Benefits
ÅTuition Assistance 

ÅTuition Assistance for Children of POWs, MIAs, or 

Disabled/Deceased ARNG

ÅOperation Recognition 

Other State Benefits
ÅSpecial Vehicle License Plates 

ÅMedical Benefits 

ÅHunting and Fishing Privileges

ÅResident Fishing on Temporary Leave

ÅVeteranôs Lifetime Combination Small Game 

Hunting/Fishing License (VA Combo License)

Colorado Division of Veterans Affairs

1355 South Colorado Blvd.

Building C, Suite 113

Denver, CO 80222

303-284-6077 phone   303-284-3163 fax

http://vets.dmva.state.co.us/

Return to map

TAA: Amy Eagen

Phone: 720-250-1173

Email: amy.j.eagen.ctr@mail.mil

Director: Rueben ñBenò Mestas

E-Mail: CDVAinfo@DMVA.state.co.us

http://www.infoplease.com/ipa/A0108189.html
http://vets.dmva.state.co.us/
mailto:amy.j.eagen.ctr@mail.mil
mailto:CDVAinfo@DMVA.state.co.us
http://www.infoplease.com/ipa/A0108189.html
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CONNECTICUT

Housing Benefits
ÅConnecticut Veteransô Home

ÅProperty Tax Exemptions 

Financial Assistance Benefits
ÅThe Soldiersô, Sailorsô and Marinesô Fund 

ÅOEF OIF Bonus for CT NG

Employment Benefits
ÅEmployment Assistance

Education Benefits
ÅEducational Benefit/Tuition Waivers

ÅHigh School Diplomas and Veterans of WWII

Other State Benefits
ÅBurial in Connecticutôs Veteransô Cemetery

ÅMotor Vehicles Waiver

ÅRetirement

ÅAdvocacy for Veterans Benefits 1-866-9CT-VETS

Connecticut Department of Veterans' Affairs 

287 West Street

Rocky Hill, CT 06067

860-529-2571

http://www.ct.gov/ctva/site

Return to map

Commissioner: Thomas J. Saadi

Phone: 860-616-3604

Email: Thomas.J.Saadi@ct.gov

National Guard TAA: 

Phone: 860-748-0037

http://www.infoplease.com/ipa/A0108191.html
http://www.ct.gov/ctva/site
mailto:Thomas.J.Saadi@ct.gov
http://www.infoplease.com/ipa/A0108191.html
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DELAWARE

Housing Benefits
ÅState Veterans Home 

Financial Assistance Benefits
ÅPension Benefits for Paraplegic Veterans

ÅModifications to Taxable Income

Employment Benefits
ÅState Employment Veterans Preference

Education Benefits
ÅEducational Benefits For Children Of Deceased 

Veterans, Etc.

ÅEducation Benefits For Active Members Of The 

Delaware National Guard

ÅHigh School Diploma For WWII Veterans

Other State Benefits
ÅCopies of Statement of Service

ÅState Park Admission Discount

ÅFree Death Certificates for Veterans

ÅNo Charge for Notary Services for Veterans

ÅVeterans Preference - Admission to Governor Bacon Health Center

ÅDelaware Veterans Memorial Cemeteries  

ÅIndigent Veteran Burial

ÅSpecial License Plates

ÅRegistration and Inspection of Motor Vehicles of Disabled Veterans

ÅCredited Military Service; Eligibility

ÅAuctioneer and Book Agent Exemption for Veterans

ÅHunting, Trapping and Fishing Licenses

Delaware Commission of Veterans Affairs

Robbins Building

802 Silver Lake Blvd, Suite 100

Dover, DE 19904 

302-739-2792

http://www.veteransaffairs.delaware.gov

Return to map

Executive Director: Larence Kirby, 
302-739-2293, larence.kirby@state.de.us

TAA: Dave Passwater

Phone: 302-326-7180 

http://www.infoplease.com/ipa/A0108194.html
http://www.veteransaffairs.delaware.gov/
mailto:larence.kirby@state.de.us
http://www.infoplease.com/ipa/A0108194.html
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Office of Veterans Affairs

Government of the District of Columbia

441 4th Street, NW, Suite 870 South

Washington, DC 20001

202-724-5454

http://ova.dc.gov

TC: Phone: 202-724-5454

Director: Ely S. Ross

Phone: 202-724-5454

National Guard TAA: 

Phone: 202-685-9944

District of Columbia

Return to map

http://ova.dc.gov/
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Image:Flag_of_Washington,_D.C..svg
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Image:Flag_of_Washington,_D.C..svg
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FLORIDA

Housing Benefits & Nursing Homes
ÅSix State Veteransô Homes and one assisted living 

facility

ÅNumerous Property Tax Exemptions

Employment Benefits
ÅVeteransô Preference in Employment and Retention

ÅEmploy Florida Vets Program

ÅJob Placement and Training

ÅLVER/DVOP

Education Benefits
ÅHigh School Diploma - Korean War Veterans 

ÅHigh School Diploma - WWII Veterans

ÅHigh School Diploma ïVietnam Veterans

ÅTuition Deferment

ÅReduced Tuition for National Guard

ÅEducation for Children or Spouses Of Deceased Or 

Disabled Florida Veterans

ÅRecipients of the Purple Heart and other combat 

decorations superior in precedence receive waiver 

of undergraduate-level tuition.

ÅDependent children of service members Missing in 

Action or Prisoners of War may also be eligible for 

tuition benefits.

Å In-State Tuition Rates for veterans and family

ÅPriority Course Placement

ÅCourse Credit for Military Service

Other State Benefits
ÅFlorida Veteransô Benefits Guide available

ÅFree Benefits & Disability Claims Counseling

ÅVeteran Designation on Driver License

Å100% Disabled Veteran State ID Card

ÅMilitary-related License Plates

ÅState Park Discount Passes

ÅFree Parking for Disabled Veterans

ÅLicense Fee Waivers for Veterans & Spouses

ÅVeteransô Preference in Hiring

ÅVeterans Courts

Return to map

Executive Director Glenn Sutphin
Phone: (850) 487-1533

Email: ExDir@fdva.state.fl.us

National Guard TAA: Linda Cononie

Phone: 904-823-0319

Email: Linda.l.cononie.ctr@mail.mil

Florida Department of Veterans' Affairs

The Capitol, Suite 2105, 400 South 

Monroe Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399. 

Phone number (850) 487-1533 

http://www.floridavets.org/

http://www.infoplease.com/ipa/A0108198.html
http://www.infoplease.com/ipa/A0108198.html
http://www.floridavets.org/
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GEORGIA
www.veterans.georgia.gov

www.facebook.com/gavetsvc

Housing Benefits
ÅWar Veterans Homes

Financial Assistance Benefits
ÅExemption from Homestead Tax

ÅExemption from Sales Tax on Vehicles

ÅAd Valorem Tax on Vehicles

ÅExemption from State Income Tax

ÅBusiness Certificate of Exemption

Employment Benefits
ÅEmployment Preference

ÅEmployment Assistance

Education Benefits
ÅGeorgia Military Scholarship

ÅTuition Assistance (Georgia Air National Guard)

ÅThe National Guard Service Cancelable Loan Fund

ÅGeorgia HERO Scholarship

ÅHOPE Scholarship

Other State Benefits
ÅWomen Veterans Program

ÅVeterans Treatment Court

ÅHunting and Fishing Licenses

ÅVeterans Driverôs License & ID Cards

ÅVeterans & Military License Plates

ÅDisabled Veteran Handicapped Parking

ÅVA Claims & Appeals Assistance
ÅState Veteran Cemeteries

Return to map

Georgia Department of Veterans Service 

Floyd Veterans Memorial Building Suite E-970

Atlanta, Georgia 30334-4800

404-656-2300/5933

Commissioner: Mike Roby

Email: gavetsvc@vs.state.ga.us

https://veterans.georgia.gov/commissioner

http://www.veterans.georgia.gov/
http://www.facebook.com/gavetsvc
http://www.infoplease.com/ipa/A0108201.html
mailto:gavetsvc@vs.state.ga.us
https://veterans.georgia.gov/commissioner
http://www.infoplease.com/ipa/A0108201.html


VETERANS AFFAIRS OFFICE

OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR

http://gvao.guam.gov/

GUAM VETERANS AFFAIRS OFFICE

Physical Address:

172 S. Marine Corps Drive Asan, 

Guam 96915

Telephone Number:

(671) 475-8388-8394

GUAM VETERANS CEMETERY

Physical Address:

150 Spruance Drive, 

Piti, Guam 96915

Telephone Number:

(671) 477-4013

Administrator:

Joe A. San Agustin

joe.san.agustin@gvao.guam.gov

VETERAN SERVICES REPRESENTATIVES

Å Margorie Mesa-Hunter

margorie.mesa-hunter@gvao.guam.gov

Å Mailing Address:

Office of the Governor

PO Box 2950 Hagatna, Guam 96932

Guam National Guard TAA

Å Susana Mafnas

Guam Army National Guard, JFHQ

430 Army Drive Bldg 300, Rm 126

Barrigada, Guam 96913

671-735-0455 Fax 671-735-0841

susana.g.mafnas.ctr@mail.mil
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GUAM

Return to map

http://gvao.guam.gov/
mailto:joe.san.agustin@gvao.guam.gov
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HAWAII

Housing Benefits
ÅSpecial Housing for Disabled Veterans

Financial Assistance Benefits
ÅTax Exemptions

Employment Benefits
ÅEmployment and Re-employment

Other State Benefits
ÅBurials

ÅVital Statistics

ÅLicense Plates

ÅClaims Assistance

ÅMaintain Discharge Documents

Return to map

Office of Veterans Services

Tripler Army Medical Center                        

459 Patterson Road                                       

E-Wing, Room 1-A103                         

Honolulu HI 96819

Phone: (808) 433-0420

http://dod.hawaii.gov/ovs

Email: ovs@ovs.hawaii.gov

Hawaii National Guard TAA:

Susan Baumann

Phone: 808-672-1250

Email: susan.m.baumann.ctr@mail.mil

State Director: Ronald P. Han Jr.

Phone: 808-433-0420

Email:  ronald.han@va.gov

http://www.infoplease.com/ipa/A0108204.html
http://dod.hawaii.gov/ovs
mailto:ovs@ovs.hawaii.gov
mailto:ronald.han@va.gov
http://www.infoplease.com/ipa/A0108204.html
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IDAHO
Housing Benefits
Å3 State Veterans Homes (Boise, Pocatello, Lewiston)

ÅHomeowner's Property Tax exemption equal to the lesser of   

50% of the assessed value or $100,000 for owner-occupied homes 

and manufactured homes that are primary residences. 
https://tax.idaho.gov/i-1051.cfm

ÅProperty Tax Reduction Program for Disabled Veterans with a 

10% service-connected disability rating or higher. (There is an 

income component). https://tax.idaho.gov/i-1052.cfm

Financial Assistance Benefits
ÅMilitary Retirement Tax Exemption for veterans age 65 or older, 

or disabled and age 62 or older.

ÅEmergency Grant for Wartime Veterans

ÅBraveheart Emergency Assistance Grant for Veterans

Education Benefits
ÅOperation Education-University of Idaho

ÅScholarship for Child (Step & Grand) of MIA/POW/PH

ÅIn-State Tuition for Guardsmen/Reservists who live outside the 

State of Idaho, but whom serve with an Idaho unit.

ÅScholarship for dependents of 100% TPD Vets (OIF/OEF)

ÅA veteran may qualify for Idaho residency for tuition purposes if 

honorably discharged after at least 2 years of service, 

designating Idaho as the home or record or intended domicile 

upon separation, and entering an Idaho public university within 

one year of the date of separation or moving to Idaho for the 

purpose of establishing domicile.

Return to map

David Brasuell, Administrator

Idaho Division of Veterans Services

351 Collins Road

Boise, Idaho, 83702

Phone: 208-577-2310

http://www.veterans.idaho.gov/

TC: Bill Heyob

Phone: 208-780-1380

Email: bill.heyob@veterans.idaho.gov

Division Administrator: David E. Brasuell

Phone: 208-780-1300

Email:  david.brasuell@veterans.idaho.gov

National Guard TAA: Lucas OôNeill

Phone: 208-272-4408

Email: lucas.t.oneill.ctr@mail.mil

Other State Benefits
Å No Fees for 100% service connected disabled veterans plates.

Å Gold Star license plates; no fee for surviving spouse or parents.

Å Disabled Veterans Elk Hunt; every year a disabled veteran is selected 

for an expenses paid elk hunt.

Å Veteran Support Fund and Veterans Recognition Fund grant programs; 

provide funding through grants to non-profits, organizations, and 

individuals that serve veterans in the state of Idaho.

Å Veteran Designation on State Issued Driver's Licenses and ID cards; 

no additional fee.

Å Veterans Preference for Public Employment in Idaho, closely mirrors 

Federal Veterans Preference.

Å State Professional and Occupational Licensing Boards may accept 

military education, training, and experience towards qualifications for a 

license, certification or registration. Also may expedite applications for 

veterans and spouses.

Å Nonresident Disabled Veterans may purchase a reduced fee hunting 

with 3-day fishing license for $31.75 which allows the purchase of 

reduced fee tags for deer $23.75, elk $39.75, bear $23.75, or turkey 

$19.75.ho State Veterans Cemetery

Å Specialty License Plates

Å $5 DAV Hunting & Fishing License allows Resident 40% or higher 

service-connected   Disabled Veterans to purchase reduced fee tags for 

deer $10.75, elk $16.50, bear $6.75, or turkey $10.75.      

ÅFree campsite pass and park pass at 100% Rating

Å Military Furlough Combination Hunting/Fishing @   $17.50 

(Idaho residents on Active Duty; must provide  LES)

https://tax.idaho.gov/i-1051.cfm
https://tax.idaho.gov/i-1052.cfm
http://www.infoplease.com/ipa/A0108207.html
http://www.veterans.idaho.gov/
mailto:bill.heyob@veterans.idaho.gov
mailto:david.brasuell@veterans.idaho.gov
mailto:lucas.t.oneill.ctr@mail.mil
http://www.infoplease.com/ipa/A0108207.html


Updated March 2018, Washington State Department of Veterans Affairs

ILLINOIS

Return to map

Housing Benefits and Programs
Å4 Veteran Skilled Nursing Facilities 

ÅThe Prince Home for the Homeless & Disabled 

ÅWelcome Home Heroes Homebuyer Financing Package

ÅSpecially Adapted Housing Grants

ÅTax Exemptions for Returning & Disabled Veterans

ÅTax Exemption for Specially Adapted Housing

Financial Assistance Benefits
ÅWorld War II, Korean, Vietnam, Persian Gulf War and Global 

War on Terrorism Bonus Payments

ÅVietnam and Global War on Terrorism Survivors Comp.

ÅGlobal War on Terrorism Survivors Compensation

ÅPOW Compensation

ÅMilitary Family Relief Fund

Employment Benefits and Programs for Veterans
ÅEmployment Search Assistance 

ÅUnemployment  Insurance Benefits 

ÅState Government/Employment Preference

ÅCredit toward State Licenses

ÅEducation Waiver for State Police & Conservation Police

ÅSpecialized Training Programs & Entrepreneurial Seminars 

ÅVeterans Business Program (preference for state contracts)

ÅIllinois Reemployment Rights 

Education Benefits and Programs
ÅIllinois Veterans' Grant

ÅIllinois National Guard Grant  

ÅEducational Opportunities for Children (10-18 Yrs)

ÅChildren of Veterans Scholarship  

ÅMIA/POW Scholarship

ÅTroops to Teachers

Other State Benefits and Programs
ÅIllinois Joining Forces

ÅVeterans Care (Health Care)

ÅWarrior Assistance Program (Health Care)

ÅWomen Veterans Program

ÅCartage and Erection Fees

ÅGraves Registration

ÅIndigent Veterans Burial Benefit

Å6 Veteran Treatment Courts

ÅHunting and Fishing Privileges

ÅCamping and Admission Fee Exemptions

ÅCTA Military Pass

Employment Resources for Businesses
ÅVeteranôs Tax Credit

ÅIllinois Hire Heroes Consortium

Illinois Department of Veterans' Affairs

833 South Spring Street

P.O. Box 19432

Springfield, IL 62794-9432

Phone: 217-782-6641

www.veterans.illinois.gov

POC: Harry Sawyer

Phone: 312-814-2745

Email: harry.sawyer@illinois.gov

State Director: Erica J. Jeffries

Phone: 217-785-4114

Email: idva.director@illinois.gov

National Guard TAA: Phone: 217-761-3382

Email: Darlene.m.bertoni.ctr@mail.mil

http://www.infoplease.com/ipa/A0108209.html
http://www.infoplease.com/ipa/A0108209.html
http://www.veterans.illinois.gov/
mailto:harry.sawyer@illinois.gov
mailto:idva.director@illinois.gov
mailto:Darlene.m.bertoni.ctr@mail.mil
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INDIANA

Housing Benefits
ÅThe Indiana Veterans Home (IVH)

ÅThe Indiana Soldiers and Sailors Children's   

Home (ISSCH) 

Financial Assistance Benefits
Å Property Tax Abatements

Å Military Family Relief Fund

Å Veteransô Affairs Trust Fund 

Employment Benefits
ÅEmployment Assistance 

ÅHigh School Diploma Program for WWI, WWII, 

Korean War & Vietnam War Veterans

ÅRemission of Fees (Free Tuition) for the Child(ren) 

of a Disabled Veteran & graduates of the ISSCH

ÅRemission of Fees (Free Tuition) for recipients of 

the Purple Heart

Other State Benefits
ÅCounty Veterans Service Officers 

ÅGolden Hoosier Passport (State Parks) 

Å Indiana Veterans Memorial Cemetery 

ÅMotor Vehicle License Plates 

ÅPeddlers, Vendors, or Hawkers License 

ÅResident Veteran Hunting and Fishing License 

ÅVital Documents For Veterans Benefits

Return to map

Indiana Department of Veterans Affairs

302 W. Washington Street, Room E120

Indianapolis, IN 46204-2738

Phone: 317-232-3910

Toll Free In State 1-800-400-4520

http://www.in.gov/dva/

State Director: CSM James M. Brown

Phone: 317-232-3910

Email: jambrown@dva.in.gov

National Guard TAA: Roger Peterman

Phone: 317-247-3300 ext. 85472

Email: roger.d.peterman.ctr@mail.mil

National Guard TAA: Craig Cooley

Phone: 317-247-3300 ext. 85444

Email: craig.g.cooley.mil@mail.mil

http://www.infoplease.com/ipa/A0108211.html
http://www.in.gov/dva/
mailto:jambrown@dva.in.gov
mailto:roger.d.peterman.ctr@mail.mil
mailto:craig.g.cooley.mil@mail.mil
http://www.infoplease.com/ipa/A0108211.html


Updated March 2018, Washington State Department of Veterans Affairs

IOWA

Housing Benefits
ÅIowa Veterans Home

ÅMilitary Service Member Home Ownership Assistance 

Program

ÅProperty Tax Exemption

Financial Assistance Benefits
ÅVeterans Trust Fund

ÅInjured Veterans Grant

Education Benefits
ÅOperation Recognition High School Diploma

ÅNational Guard Tuition Benefits

ÅAssistance with Veteran Military Education

ÅWar Orphan Education Act

Other State Benefits
ÅLifetime Hunting and Fishing License (DV 10%)

ÅVeterans License Plates

ÅIowa Veterans Cemetery

ÅRepository for Records

ÅEmployment Assistants

ÅVeteran Designation on Iowa Drivers License & ID

ÅTransitional Assistance

ÅCounty Veterans Offices

ÅDeployment Assistance

Return to map

Iowa Department of Veteran Affairs

Camp Dodge - Building 3465

7105 NW 70th Avenue

Johnston, IA 50131-1824

Phone: 515-252-4698

Toll Free: 800-838-4692

https://va.iowa.gov

Executive Director: Steven Lukan)

Phone: 515-727-3444

Email: steven.lukan@iown.gov

Graves Registration, DD214ôs: Bob Betz

Phone: 515-727-3441

Email: Bob.Betz@iowa.gov

National Guard TAA: Billy Foley

Phone: 515-252-4150

http://www.infoplease.com/ipa/A0108213.html
https://va.iowa.gov/
mailto:steven.lukan@iown.gov
mailto:Bob.Betz@iowa.gov
http://www.infoplease.com/ipa/A0108213.html
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KANSAS

Housing Benefits
ÅKansas Soldiersô Home (Long Term Care & Dom)

ÅKansas Veteransô Home (Long Term Care & Dom)

Financial Assistance Benefits
ÅAssistance to veterans and families thru KSNG 

Workforce Support Center and TAA

ÅMilitary Retirement Not Taxed by Kansas State

Employment Benefits
ÅVA Vocational Rehabilitation & Employment

ÅState DVOPS & LVERs 

ÅVeterans preference for civil service

Education Benefits
ÅNeeds-based scholarships for OIF/OEF/ONE vets

ÅRobust educational and OJT programs throughout 

state thru State Approving Agency

ÅFree tuition to POWs and to dependents of KIA/MIAs

ÅKS National Guard scholarships

ÅOperation Recognition: High School diplomas for 

veterans

Å In-state tuition rates for active military and their 

families

Wildlife & Parks
ÅFree hunting/fishing licenses, and Free State Parks 

admission for KSNG & Disabled Veterans

Health Benefits
ÅPersian Gulf War Board and survey

ÅVetsô Mental Health Task Force under Dept of Social & 

Rehabilitative Services

Return to map

Kansas Commission on Veterans' Affairs

Jayhawk Tower

700 SW Jackson, Suite 1004

Topeka, KS 66603-3743

Phone: (785) 296-3976

http://kcva.ks.gov/home

Executive Director: Greg Burden 

Phone: 785-296-3976

Email: gburden@kcva.ks.gov

Director of Veterans Services: Wayne Bollig

Phone: 785-296-3976

Email: wbollig@kcva.ks.gov

National Guard TAA: Beth Visocsky

Phone:785-274-1129

National Guard TAA: Howard Steanson

Phone: 785-274-1188

Other State Benefits
ÅThree state veteransô cemeteries; one in construction

ÅDD Form 214 (Certificate of Release or Discharge from 

Active Duty)

ÅAdvice on VA and state benefits from qualified Veteran 

Service Representatives

ÅSeven veterans license plates (MOPH, 100% Disabled, & 

POW free)

ÅMilitary retirement exempt from state income tax

http://www.infoplease.com/ipa/A0108215.html
http://kcva.ks.gov/home
mailto:gburden@kcva.ks.gov
mailto:wbollig@kcva.ks.gov
http://www.infoplease.com/ipa/A0108215.html


KENTUCKY

Housing Benefits
ÅState Veterans Long Term Care Facilities

Financial Assistance Benefits
ÅNew Veterans Loan Program

ÅHomeless Veterans Trust Fund

Education Benefits
ÅComplete Highschool w/o Tuition

ÅHS Diplomas for WWII, Korean, and Vietnam War Vets

ÅTuition Waiver Program for Veterans and qualifying 

children, spouses, and un-remarried widows & 

widowers

Employment Benefits
ÅVeterans Assistance Program

ÅHelmets to Hardhats

ÅVetSuccess Program

ÅState Employment Preference Points

ÅCredit for Military Service (Civil Service)

Other State Benefits
ÅHomeless Veterans Program 

ÅHunting, Trapping, or Fishing License (50% SCD)

ÅSpecial Military-related License Plates

ÅNo-Fee Certified Copies of Records (DD-214)

ÅMilitary Retiree Pension Tax Free (Up to $41,110 AGI)

ÅWomen Veterans Program

ÅBurial Honors

ÅState Veterans Cemeteries

ÅBenefit Counseling

Return to map

Kentucky Department of Veterans Affairs

Office of the Commissioner

1111B Louisville Road

Frankfort, KY 40601

Phone: 502-564-9203

Toll Free: 800-572-6245

Fax: 502-564-9240

http://veterans.ky.gov

Updated March 2018, Washington State Department of Veterans Affairs

Commissioner: Norman E. Arflack

Phone: 502-564-9203

Email: norman.arflack@ky.gov

National Guard TAA: Richard Gooch

Phone:502-607-1085

http://www.infoplease.com/ipa/A0108217.html
http://veterans.ky.gov/
http://www.infoplease.com/ipa/A0108217.html
mailto:norman.arflack@ky.gov
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LOUISIANA

Housing Benefits
ÅLouisiana War Veterans Homes 

Employment Benefits
ÅMilitary Service Relief Act

ÅVeterans Civil Service Preference (Employment 

Preference)

Financial Assistance
ÅLouisiana Military Family Assistance Fund

Education Benefits
ÅDependents Educational Assistance

ÅNational Guard Tuition

ÅVeterans Education and Training - State Approving 

Agency 

ÅTroops to Teachers

Other State Benefits
ÅFree Hunting/Fishing Licenses 

ÅFree Entrance to State Parks 

ÅFree "Purple Heart" License Plates 

ÅMotor Vehicle - Disabled Veterans - Special License 

Plates, Exemptions 

ÅSpecial Prestigious License Plates for Certain 

Veterans and Retirees 

ÅRecording of Discharges

Return to map

Louisiana Department of Veteran Affairs

602 North 5th St.

P. O. Box 94095

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804-9095

Phone: 225-922-0500 

http://www.vetaffairs.la.gov 

Secretary: TBA

Phone: 225-922-0500

TC: Joey Strickland

Phone: 225-922-0500

Email: jstrickland@vetaffairs.com

National Guard TAA: Philip White

Phone: 318-290-5449

Email: philip.r.white.mil@mail.mil

National Guard TAA: Grady Coulter

Phone: 318-290-5544

Email: grady.c.coulter.ctr@mail.mil

http://www.infoplease.com/ipa/A0108219.html
http://www.vetaffairs.la.gov/
mailto:jstrickland@vetaffairs.com
mailto:philip.r.white.mil@mail.mil
mailto:grady.c.coulter.ctr@mail.mil
http://www.infoplease.com/ipa/A0108219.html
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MAINE
Housing Benefits

ÅMaine Veterans Homes
ÅHomeless Veterans Services

Financial Assistance Benefits
ÅVeterans Small Business Loan Program 

ÅMilitary Pensions - fully exempt from income tax

ÅProperty Tax relief for disabled Veterans
ÅHomestead Exemption for Vietnam Veterans
ÅVehicle Excise Exemption ï100% P&T 

Employment Benefits
Å Maine Career Center Assistance
Å Maine Hire-A-Vet Campaign
Å State of Maine Veteran Hiring Preference
Å Occupational Licensing Initiative

Education Benefits
ÅVeterans Dependents Educational Benefits
ÅNational Guard Tuition Assistance

Recreation
Å Free lifetime Veterans Park Pass
Å Free Military Personnel Day Use Park Pass
Å Disabled Veterans Controlled Moose Hunt
Å Free Hunting/Fishing Licenses for Disabled Veterans

Return to map

Maine Bureau of Veterans' Services

117 State House Station

Augusta, ME 04333-0117

Phone: 207-430-6035

mailto:mainebvs@maine.gov

www.maine.gov/veterans

State Director: Adria O. Horn

207-430-6035

mainebvs@maine.gov

Veteran Outreach Specialist: Laura Allen

207-430-5816

laura.e.allen@maine.gov

National Guard TAA: Wendy J Moody

207-430-5778

Wendy.J.Moody2.ctr@mail.mil

Other State Benefits
Free copies of DD214s
aƛƭƛǘŀǊȅ {ŜǊǾƛŎŜ 5ǊƛǾŜǊΩǎ [ƛŎŜƴǎŜ
Complimentary Veteran License Plates
Gold Star Family License Plates
Memorial Cemetery System
VA Claims Representation
Statewide Veteran Resource Guide

https://mainevets.org/
http://maine.gov/veterans/benefits/housing/homeless-veterans-services.html
http://www.maine.gov/revenue/propertytax/sidebar/exemptions.htm
http://maine.gov/veterans/benefits/employment/career-centers.html
http://www.mainecareercenter.gov/hireavet.shtml
http://maine.gov/veterans/benefits/employment/occupational-licensing.html
http://maine.gov/veterans/benefits/education/dependents-educational-benefits.html
http://maine.gov/veterans/benefits/education/maine-guard-tuition-assistance.html
http://maine.gov/veterans/benefits/recreational-licenses/veterans-moose-lottery.html
http://maine.gov/veterans/benefits/recreational-licenses/recreational-licenses.html
http://www.infoplease.com/ipa/A0108221.html
mailto:mainebvs@maine.gov
http://www.maine.gov/veterans
mailto:mainebvs@maine.gov
mailto:laura.e.allen@maine.gov
mailto:Wendy.J.Moody2.ctr@mail.mil
http://www.infoplease.com/ipa/A0108221.html
http://maine.gov/veterans/memorial-cemetery-system/index.html
http://maine.gov/veterans/resources/index.html
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MARYLAND
Housing Benefits
ÅVeterans Home

ÅExemptions on Property Tax

ÅMortgage Assistance

ÅHomeless Assistance

Financial Assistance Benefits
ÅMilitary Retired Pay Income Tax Exemption

Å Interest-Free Veteran Owned Small Business Loans

ÅMaryland Veteran Trust Fund

Employment Benefits
ÅEmployment Assistance

ÅVeterans Preference for State Jobs

ÅVeteran Full Employment Act

Education Benefits
ÅScholarships (for Veterans and Dependents)

Other State Benefits
ÅVeterans Benefit Service Program

ÅState Veterans Cemetery/Burial Benefits

ÅTransportation to VA Appointments

ÅFree Hunting & Fishing Licenses

ÅFree Admission to State Parks

ÅMilitary-Related License Plates

ÅFree Disabled License Plates for 100% Disabled 

Veterans

ÅVeteran-Owned Business Assistance

ÅBehavioral Health Services

ÅVeteran Designation on Driverôs Licenses

Return to map

Maryland Department of Veteran Affairs

The Jeffrey Building

16 Francis Street

Annapolis, MD 21401

Phone: 410-260-3838 

Email: mdveteransinfo@mdva.state.md.us

Webpage: http://veterans.maryland.gov/

Facebook: http://www.facebook.com/mdveterans

Secretary: George W. Owings III

Phone: 410-260-3838

Email: secretary@mdva.state.md.us

TC: Cynthia Mason-Posey

Phone: 410-260-3842

Toll Free: 866-793-1577

Email: cmasonposey@mdva.state.md.us

National Guard TAA: Howard K. Hodges

Phone:410-370-6916

Email: howard.k.hodges.ctr@mail.mil

http://www.infoplease.com/ipa/A0108223.html
mailto:mdveteransinfo@mdva.state.md.us
http://veterans.maryland.gov/
http://www.facebook.com/mdveterans
mailto:secretary@mdva.state.md.us
mailto:cmasonposey@mdva.state.md.us
mailto:howard.k.hodges.ctr@mail.mil
http://www.infoplease.com/ipa/A0108223.html
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MASSACHUSETTS

Housing Benefits
ÅPublic Assistance

ÅShelter & Transitional Housing

ÅProperty Tax Excemption

Financial Assistance Benefits
ÅTax Exemptions

ÅAnnuities

ÅBonuses

ÅHome for the Brave (Home Loan)

Employment Benefits
ÅUpward Bound Program

ÅOperation Recognition

ÅCivil Service and Veterans' Preference 

Massachusetts Recently-Returned Combat 

Veterans
ÅWelcome Home Bonus

ÅEmployment Opportunities  

ÅEducation

ÅHousing

ÅYour Local Veteranôs Agent

ÅYoga for Combat Veterans with PTSD

ÅTBI Rehab Providers

ÅPTSC & MST Counseling

ÅTransitional Counseling & Suicide Prevention

Return to map

Department of Veteransô Services

600 Washington St., Suite 1100

Boston, MA 02111

Phone: 617-210-5480

http://www.mass.gov/veterans

Secretary: Francisco A. Ureña

Phone: 617-210-5765

TAA:  Wilfredo Melendez

Phone: 508-233-7715

Email: wilfredo.melendez2.mil@mail.mil

Other State Benefits
ÅMotor Vehicles Benefits

ÅNational Guard and Reserve

ÅState Benefits for Dependents of a Veteran

ÅMission Direct Vet (Jail diversion)

ÅBurial Benefits

Education Benefits
ÅEducation Assistance Program

ÅSpecial Commission to Study Higher Education 

Tuition & Fee Waivers for Veterans

ÅScholarships for Family Members of Veterans

ÅMassachusetts Soldiers Legacy Fund

ÅSmith MSW Scholarship

ÅTuition and Fee Waivers

ÅVeteran Representatives on Campus

http://www.infoplease.com/ipa/A0108225.html
http://www.mass.gov/veterans
mailto:wilfredo.melendez2.mil@mail.mil
http://www.infoplease.com/ipa/A0108225.html
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MICHIGAN

Housing Benefits
ÅGrand Rapids Home for Veterans

ÅD. J. Jacobetti Home for Veterans

ÅState Veterans Homes Board of Managers

Employment Benefits
ÅWorkforce Investment Act (WIA)

ÅUnemployment Compensation

ÅRe-Employment Rights for Veterans

ÅVeteran Preference for State Jobs

ÅMichigan Rehabilitation Service

ÅService-Disabled Veterans Business Owners

ÅApprenticeship Program for Discharged 

Veterans

Financial Assistance Benefits
ÅEmergency Grants

ÅHome Heating Credit

ÅHomestead Property Tax Credit

ÅDisabled Veteran Homestead Exemption

ÅPrinciple Residence Exemption

ÅMichigan National Guard Family Support Funds

ÅVeteran Trust Fund Emergency Grant Program

ÅFamily Relief Fund

ÅSoldiers Relief Commission

ÅLow-Income Home Energy Assistance Program

Return to map

Michigan Department of Military and Veterans Affairs

Michigan Veterans Affairs Agency

222 N. Washington Square, 5th Floor

Lansing, MI 48933

Send Mail To:   

Phone: 517-284-5298

Fax: 517-284-5295

http://www.michigan.gov/dmva

TAA: Raymond Ladd

Phone:517-990-1111

Email:Raymond.d.ladd.ctr@mail.mil

Veterans Affairs Agency Director: Jeff Barns

Phone: 517-284-5298

Email: barnesj7@michigan.gov

Education Benefits

ÅTuition Grant Procedure Brief

ÅChildren of Veteransô Tuition Grant Program

ÅEducation Benefit for Children of Disabled or 

Deceased Veteran

Other State Benefits
ÅProperty Tax Credit for Disabled Veterans

ÅAutomobile License Plates

ÅWWII/Korean Vet HS Diploma Application

ÅDD-214 Request Form

ÅDependent & Survivor Benefits

http://www.infoplease.com/ipa/A0108228.html
http://www.michigan.gov/dmva
mailto:Raymond.ladd@us.army.mil
mailto:barnsj7@michigan.gov
http://www.infoplease.com/ipa/A0108228.html
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MINNESOTA
Housing Benefits
ÅHomeless Veteran Prevention and Assistance

ÅMinnesota Veteransô Homes

Employment Benefits
ÅMN Veterans Preference Act

ÅEmployment Assistance

ÅCompensation for State Active Duty

Education Benefits
ÅHigher Education Veterans Programs

ÅState Tuition Reimbursement 

ÅWar Orphan Education Program

ÅMinnesota GI Bill

ÅEducational Grants

ÅOJT & Apprenticeship Programs

ÅSurviving Spouse Education Benefit

ÅOn Campus Resource Centers

ÅVeterans Education Assistance ($750 Grant)

Other State Benefits
ÅServices Program

ÅMinnesota Veterans Homes

ÅState Soldiers' Assistance Fund

ÅClaims and Outreach Assistance

ÅGuardianship Division

ÅMinnesota State Veterans Cemetery

ÅDischarge Certificates

ÅBronze Star Grave markers

ÅState Veterans Cemetery

ÅCounty Veteran Service Officer

Return to map

Minnesota Department of Veterans Affairs 

(MDVA),

20 West 12th Street, St. Paul, MN 55155-2079

Phone: 651-296-2562

http://www.mn.gov/mdva

Commissioner: Larry Shellito

Phone: 651-296-2562                                                    

Email: larry.shellito@state.mn.us

TAA: Allan Jorgensen

Phone:651-282-4667

Email: allan.jorgensen@us.army.mil

TAA: Vince Hokkanen

Office: 651-282-4234

Email: vincent.n.hokkanen.mil@mail.mil

http://www.infoplease.com/ipa/A0108230.html
http://www.mn.gov/mdva
mailto:larry.shellito@state.mn.us
mailto:allan.jorgensen@us.army.mil
mailto:vincent.n.hokkanen.mil@mail.mil
http://www.infoplease.com/ipa/A0108230.html
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MISSISSIPPI
Housing Benefits
ÅMississippi Veterans Home Purchase Board

ÅState Veterans Nursing Homes

Financial Assistance Benefits
ÅAd Valorem Tax

ÅPrivilege Tax

Employment Benefits
ÅRe-Employment

ÅEmployment Preference

ÅState Retirement

ÅProfessional License Reciprocity

Education Benefits
ÅEducational Assistance

ÅMississippi Employment Security Commission

Other State Benefits
ÅMississippi Veterans Affairs Board

ÅVeterans Designation

ÅState Veterans Claims Division

ÅState VA Hospital Service Offices

ÅState Approving Agency Division

ÅMississippi Department of Archives and History 

ÅMississippi State Personnel Board

ÅMississippi Military Department (Army & Air National Guard)

ÅCounty Veterans Service Office and Officer 

ÅState Veterans Memorial Cemetery

ÅDocuments

ÅHunting and Fishing Licenses

ÅVehicle License Plates Return to map

Mississippi State Veteran Affairs Board

P.O. Box 5947

Pearl, MS 39288-5947

Phone:(601) 576-4850

http://www.vab.ms.gov/ 

Executive Director: Adrian Grice

Phone: 601-576-4850

Email: grice@vab.state.ms.us

TC: Adrian Grice

Phone: 601-576-4850

Email: grice@vab.state.ms.us 

National Guard TAA: Edwin Tudor

Phone: 601-313-6162

Email: Edwin.r.tudor.ctr@mail.mil

http://www.infoplease.com/ipa/A0108232.html
http://www.vab.ms.gov/
mailto:grice@vab.state.ms.us
mailto:grice@vab.state.ms.us
mailto:Edwin.tudor@us.army.mil
http://www.infoplease.com/ipa/A0108232.html
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MISSOURI

Housing Benefits
ÅMissouri Veterans Homes

ÅProperty Tax Credits

ÅMissouri Substitute Address for Homeless Veterans

Financial Assistance Benefits
ÅTax Exemption for AO Settle Payments

ÅVietnam Veterans Survivor Grant Program

ÅWar Veteranôs  Survivor Grant Program 

ÅShow Me Heroes Program

ÅUnemployment Compensation for War on Terror Vets

ÅUnemployment Compensation for Military Spouses

ÅMissouri Military Family Relief Fund

ÅMissouri Universal Service Fund

Education Benefits
ÅOperation Recognition

ÅMissouri Returning Heroesô Education Act

ÅHigher Education Tuition Refunds when call to AD

Å In-State Tuition Eligibility for Military Dependents

Employment Benefits
ÅVeterans' Preference

ÅPriority for Qualified Veterans Employment

ÅVeterans Employment & Training Services

ÅCourtesy Professional Licenses for Non-Resident 

Military Spouses

ÅEmployer Support of the Guard and Reserve

ÅMissouri State Employees Retirement System benefits 

for Veterans

Return to map

Missouri Veterans Commission 

205 Jefferson Street

12th Floor Jefferson Building

P.O. Drawer 147

Jefferson City, MO 65102

Phone: (1-866-838-4636)  

http://www.mvc.dps.mo.gov/

TAA: Brian Ramsey

Phone: 573-638-9500 x 7764

Email: brian.w.ramsey8.ctr@mail.mil

TC: Pat Rowe Kerr

Phone: 573-462-9531

Email: pat.kerr@mvc.dps.mo.gov

Executive Director: Grace Link

Phone: 573-522-1422

Email: Grace.Link@mvc.dps.mo.gov

Other State Benefits
ÅState Veterans Cemeteries and Homes

ÅWorld War II, Korean War and Vietnam Service

Medal and Medallions      

ÅFree Automobile License Plates

ÅFree/Reduced Hunting and Fishing License

ÅState Contract & Business Preference for SCD Veterans

ÅBurial & Cemetery Benefits

ÅVeterans Identification on DL or ID Card

ÅMotorcycle/Commercial Driving Exam Exemptions

ÅSpecialty Plates

http://www.infoplease.com/ipa/A0108234.html
http://www.mvc.dps.mo.gov/
mailto:brian.w.ramsey8.ctr@mail.mil
mailto:pat.kerr@mvc.dps.mo.gov
mailto:Grace.Link@mvc.dps.mo.gov
http://www.infoplease.com/ipa/A0108234.html



























































